MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET
Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief

Sroperty Name: Or. Fox Hecuse
Survey No.: PG:51-7

US 1@ MD 212
Property Address_4931 Powder Mill Road, Beltsville, Prince George's County Attachment 3
Owner Name/Address William and Joan Stevenson/4931 Powder Mill Road, Beitsville, MC 20705 Dr. Fox House (PG61-7)

Year Built_circa 1885 Evaluation and Boundary

Descriptlon:

The Dr. Fox House was previously surveyed in 1985. At that time no determination of eligibiiity 'was made and no boundaries
were given.

Access to the Dr. Fox House was denied by the owner. However, the house appears to be unchanged from the previous
description.

Natlonal Reglster Evaluation:

The Dr. Fox House, constructed circa 1885, is eligible for the National Register of Histonc P'aces under Criterion C, as an
excellent example of a Victonan-era house. The property represents the early settlement of this area of Beltsville by a
prominent citizen of the town. It has excellent integrity, and retains many distinctive features. ncluding a clipped-gable roof
supported by consocle brackets, floor-to-ceiling windows on the first story, and a canted bay on the east elevation. The
property is not eligible under Criterion A, as research conducted indicates no association with any historic events or trends
significant in the development of national, state, or local history. Histonc research indicates that the property has no
association with persons who have made specific contrnibutions te history, and therefere, it does not meet Criterion B. Finally,
the structure has no known potential to yield important information, and therefore, is not eligible under Criterion D.

Verbal Boundary Description and Justification:

1 ne National Register boundanes of the Dr. Fox House Property follow the current property iines of 4931 Powder Mill Road
(Tax Map 19 and Parcel 52 of Block 17). This .4 hectare (1.0 acre) parcel is bounded on ‘he south, east, and west by
adjacent parcels and on the north by Powder Mill Road. The boundary includes the house. According to deed research,
the property was onginally part of a 1.03 hectare (2.56-acre) parcel which was purchased by Dr. Charles Fox in 1886. The
property was reduced to the present size in 1923 when the heirs of Charles Fox scid the prcperty to Mattie Coffin.

MHT CONCURRENCE:

Eligibility _~ recommended not recommended

Criteria / , C D Considerations B_C D ,E_F G None
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET

Property Name: Cr. Fcx Heuse
Montgomaery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief

Survey No.: 2G:61-7
h roperty Address_4931 Powder Mill Road, Beitsville, Prince George's County

Jwner Name/Address William and Joan Stevenson/4931 Powder Mill Road, Beltsville, MD 20705
Year Built circa 1885

Resource Sketch Map and National Register Boundary Map:
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #61-7 Building Date: ca. 1886

Building Name: Dr. Charles Fox House

Location: 4931 Powder Mill Road, Beltsville

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible
Description:

The Dr. Charles Fox House is a gable-roofed frame Victorian dwelling
Tocated on a one-acre lot in Beltsville just northwest of St. John's Epis-
copal Church and graveyard. The house is set back from Powder Mill Road on a
deep and narrow lot, and faces slightly east of north. The house consists of
a two-and-one-half-story three-bay-by-two-bay main block, with two wings.

The main north facade is three bays wide with entrance in the first bay
through a modern door with a modern (Classical Revival) surround. Windows on
the first story are 2/4 floor-to-ceiling double-hung-sash with plain board
lintels; second story windows are 2/2 double-hung-sash and have plain board
lintels with top molding. Above the central bay at third level is a steep
cross-gable with jerkinhead roof. Within this central gable is a small
rectangular shuttered window; two console brackets support the cornice. The
jerkinhead treatment is repeated at the east and west gable ends. Extending
east from the main block is a one-story gable-roofed wing, which features on
its east gable end a semi-hexagonal bay with bracketed cornice. The house
rests on a high brick foundation; siding is German, painted olive green on
the main facade, and blue in the rear. The roof is red tin. Attached to the
south facade is a two-story gable-roof kitchen wing.

Significance:

The Dr. Charles Fox House is a good example of a Victorian town dwelling
house. Although it has been expanded and altered, it exhibits several
features which are rare in Prince George's County: 1its strongly vertical
lines and its clipped gables supported by console brackets. The house was
probably built circa 1886, when Dr. Charles A. Fox purchased a town lot from
John Simms, Beltville's most prosperous merchant. Dr. Fox, a physician from
Virginia who since 1869 had lived and practiced in Vansville, purchased a
2-9/16 acre lot which adjoined the Episcopal cemetery on the west. The house
was probably built within that year; the doctor's office (east wing) may have
been added around the turn of the century. Dr. Fox was for many years not
only the village doctor for Beltsville, but was also active in a variety of
civic affairs. He died in 1915, and his family continued to occupy the house
until 1923; it is still Tlocally known as the "Dr., Fox House". In the last
half century, during the residence of the Coffin and Beebe families, the Dr.
Fox House has seen alterations and expansion. It is, however, a noticeable
and unique Tandmark in the historic town of Beltsville.

Acreage: 1.0035 acres



Survey No. P.G. #61-7

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1 . Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Dr. Fox House
and/or common (indicated on 1974 survey as Coffin House)
2. Location
street & number 4931 Powder Mi1l Road ___not for publication
city, town Beltsville ____ vicinity of congressional district 5
1 L]

state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—— district — public X occupied ____ agriculture — _ museum
X building(s) X __ private —_ unoccupied —__ commercial — park
—— structure _ both __ work in progress —__ educational __X private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____entertainment _ religious

—_ object ____in process —__yes: restricted —_government __ scientific

being considered yes: unrestricted industrial B transportation
X not applicable X no military other:

4. owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Willjam and Joan Stevenson

street & number 4931 Powder Mill Road telephone no.:

city, town Beltsville state and zip code Md. 20705
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. ~ Prince George's County Courthouse liber 5669
street & number Main Street folio 698
city, town Be] tSV'i ] ] e state Md .

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title Prince George's County Inventory of Historic Sites

date 1974 — federal ___state __ county ___local

uepository for survey records  History Division MNCPPC

Riverdale Md.
city, town state




7. Description Survey No. PG, #61-7

Condition Check one Check one

__ excellent —— deteriorated ____ unaltered _.Xoriginal site

_X_good ____ruins _X_altered ____moved date of move
___ fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Dr. Charles Fox House is a gable-roofed frame Victorian dwelling
located on a one-acre lot in Beltsville just northwest of St. John's
Episcopal Church and graveyard. The house is set back from Powder Mill
Road on a deep and narrow lot, and faces slightly east of north. The house
consists of a two-and-one-half-story three-bay-by-two-bay main block, with
two wings. The main north facade is three bays wide with entrance in the
first bay through a modern door with a modern (Classical Revival) surround,
i.e., fluted pilasters and dentilled broken pediment. Across this main
facade is a high concrete porch approached by a flight of steps. Windows
on the first story are 2/4 floor-to-ceiling double-hung-sash with plain
board lintels; second story windows are 2/2 double-hung-sash and have plain
board lintels with top molding. A1l have black louvered shutters. Above
the central bay at third level is a steep cross-gable with jerkinhead (or
clipped gable) roof. Within this central gable is a small rectangular
shuttered window with plain board surround and two console brackets
supporting the cornice. The jerkinhead treatment is repeated at the east
and west gable ends; in these locations there are two small windows at
third level. Again the cornice in each location is supported by two
console brackets. The cornice throughout the main block is boxed and has
crown molding.

Extending east from the main block is a one-story shallow gable-roofed
wing, which features on its east gable end a semi-hexagonal bay. This
projecting hip-roofed bay has three 1/1 double-hung-sash windows and a
bracketed cornice.

The house rests on a high brick foundation; there is no basement under
the main block. The siding is German, painted olive green on the main
facade, and blue in the rear; the trim is painted white. The roof 1is tin

ainted red. There is an interior chimney in the south plane_of the roof
ear the eaves, and a tall exterior corbelled brick chimney pierces the

eaves at the east gable end.

Attached to the south facade is a two-Story gable-roof kitchen wing
with an interior chimney at the ridge at its south gable end. The cornice
of this wing is not bracketed, and the gable end is not clipped. There is
a small basement under the kitchen wing. Attached to the east of the wing
is a one-story two-bay addition (probably an enclosed porch) which now
houses the kitchen appliances.



8. Significance Survey No.  P.G. #61-7

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

____prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture ____ religion

—1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —___conservation — law ___ science

_ 1500-1599 ___ agriculture —__ economics ___literature — sculpture

____1600-1699 _X_ architecture ____education ____ military ____social/

— 1700-1799 ___ art —___engineering — music humanitarian

—x 1800-1899 ____ commerce ___ exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater

1900~ ____ communications — industry ___ politics/government transportation

____invention the Ci

locat M SH)W fy)

Specific dates Ca. 1886 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: = A B _C _ D

and/or

Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ mnational _ state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Dr. Charles Fox House is a good example of a Victorian town dwel-
ling house. Although it has been expanded and altered, it exhibits several
features which are rare in Prince George's County: its strongly vertical
lines and its clipped gables supported by scroll brackets.

The house was probably built circa 1886, when Dr. Charles A. Fox pur-
chased a town lot from John Simms, Beltville's most prosperous merchant .1
By 1868, Simms owned a tavern, sawmill, storehouse, shoeshop and six rental
properties, as well as his residence, farm, and a considerable amount of
undeveloped land west of St. John's Episcopal Church.2 Dr. Fox, a physi-
cian from Virginia who since 1869 had 1ived and practiced in Vansville,
purchased a 2-9/16 acre lot which adjoined the Episcopal cemetery on the
west. The house was probably built within that year; the doctor's office
(east wing) may have been added around the turn of the century.

Dr. Fox was for many years not only the village doctor for Beltsville,
but was also active in a variety of civic affairs, particularly in road
building and improvement; he was chairman in 1900 of a committee to improve
the Washington-Baltimore Turnpike.? He died in 1915, and his family
continued to occupy the house until 1923;° it is still locally known as
the "Dr. Fox House".

In the last half century, during the residence of the Coffin and Beebe
families, the Dr. Fox House has seen alterations and expansion., It is,
however, a noticeable and unique landmark in the historic town of
Beltsville,



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. P.G.

#61-7

Cf. Chain of Title

Cf. Notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _ 1-0035 acre T.M. #19 parcel 52

Quadrangle name Section I Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

namei/title Susan G. Pearl, Research Historian

organization Historic Preservation Commission date  August 1985
street & number c/0 County Planning, MNCPCC telephone  952-3521
city or town Upper Marlboro state Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



#7. Continued

Interior of the main block consists of a stairhall on the east, and a
Tong parlor (originally a double parlor) on the west. The staircase has a
heavy turned newel and turned balusters., There is a plaster ceiling medal-
l1ion in the stairhall. A door at the foot of the staircase leads to the
west into the long parlor; a second door from the hall into the rear
(south) section of the parlor has been structurally closed. There is a
(modern) brick fireplace off center in the south wall of the parlor. Door
and window surrounds in the main block have wide ovolo moldings.

The one-story east wing consists of one room which once served as a
doctor's office. Door and window surrounds have multi-band moldings and
bullseye corner blocks, and the walls are panelled with narrow wainscot-
ing.



Parel-

#8. Continued

Notes

1 Prince George's County Land Records JWB #7:31.
2 Prince George's County Tax Assessments 1861-71.

3 Prince George's County Tax Assessments 1888-1900; G. M. Hopkins Atlas,
1878; Prince George's County Land Records, JWB #7:31.

4 A History of Beltsville, 1976, p. 21.

5 Prince George's County Estate File #2659; Prince George's County Land
Records #208:40.




#5669:698
31 March 1983
Deed

#4252:472
14 June 1973
Deed

#2991:313
4 June 1964
Deed

#1572:460
9 Jan. 1953
Correction Deed

#208:40
29 Oct. 1923
Deed

#2659
1915
Estate File

JWB #7:31
20 May 1886
Deed

Chain of Title

Dr. Fox House
P.G. #61-7

Dorothy Beebe to William B. Stevenson and Joan T.
Stevenson, his wife, 43,715 square feet, same property
conveyed to Beebe by #4252:472.

Stanford R. and Dorothy Beebe, tenants by the entirety,
to Dorothy Beebe, 43,715 square feet obtained by
#2991:313.

Alice M. Robey (formerly Alice M. Young) and G. Ellis
Robey, her husband, to Stanford R. and Dorothy Beebe,
43,715 square feet, same property acquired by Alice M.
Young by #1572:460.

Mattie L. Coffin, unmarried, to Alice M. Young, 1 acre
and 25,944 square feet. The deed was improperly drawn
in that Mattie L. Coffin did not own all the land, only
43,715 square feet. Same land conveyed to Young by
Coffin. (Coffin acquired land) by #208:40.

Annie L. Fox, widow, William Todd Fox and Marian Fox,
his wife, Mary C. Grier and Earle Grier, her husband, A
Louise McGregor and Robert B. McGregor, her husband,
Eva F. Barron and William E. Barron, her husband, and
Frank H. Fox, unmarried, (widow and children and heirs
at law of Charles A. Fox who died intestate about
1915), to Mattie L. Coffin, that parcel of land near
Beltsville Station on the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad,
being part of the property described in the deed to
Charles A. Fox by JWB #7:31.

Dr. Charles A. Fox, died intestate, 1915; S.D. Hall,
Administrator of estate.

John Simms to Dr. Charles A. Fox, for $384.38, 2-9/16
acres, beginning at the northwest corner of the
Episcopal cemetery.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

: HLONAME
;‘ COMMON:
i
: AND/OR HISTORIC:
Coffin House
{2. LOCATION
STREET AND NUMBER:
4931 Powder Mill Road
CITY OR TOWN:
Beltsville
STATE COUNTY:
Md. Prince George's
{3. CLASSIFICATION _ o s RIS
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
(V2] w P STATUS
(Check One) OWNERSHI v TO THE PUBLIC
=z
] District @ Building [ Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
o 3 Site O Structure B Privote 3 In Process O Unoccupied O Restricted
- [ Object {7 Both [ Being Considered ] Preservotion work {2 Unrestricted
| in progress a No
O PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
= O Agriculturol ] Government [ Pork [ Tronsportotion [[] Comments
o {3 Commerciol 3 Indusitial Ba rivate Residence (3 Other (Specify)
[ [ Educotionol O Militory (3 Rz....ous :
, w [0 Entertoinment [ Museum [ Scientific
: = !4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
! — OWNER'S N AME:
3
! Stanford M. Beebe
: u" STREET AND NUMBER:
| w 4931 Powder Mill Road
p wv CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
; Beltsville Md,
g lé LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION P e e g e Ty
3 COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: )
B/ Prince George's County Courthouse
i STREET AND NUMBER:
; CITY OR TOWN: STATE
i Upper Marlboro Md.
4 Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg. n)
4 |6: REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS )
.4 TITLE OF SURVEY:
q None
E | DATE OF SURVEY: ] Federol [ Store ] Caunty [ Locai
2 DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
’ STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
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[7. DESCRIFTION T
: (Check One)
CONDITION L] Excellent {3 Good [ Foeir "} Deteriorated 3 Ruins O Unexposed
(Check Cue) Chack One)
3 Altered " [J Unoltered [J Moved 42 Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a 2-1/2 story frams house with a hipped
gable on the north facade. The siding is tongue-anel-
groove. The three-bay facade has the entrance in the
east bay. The end gables are also hipped. A new patio
porch has been added on the front and the first floor
windows are enlarged.
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IGNIFICANCE

PERICD (Check One ar More as Apprepriate)

[ Pre-Columbian 0 i6th Cantury (3 18th Century (3 20tk Century
0] 15th Century O 17th Century @8 19th Century !
SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate) 7
Abor iginal (D Education [ Political (J Urban Plonning’
CJ Prohistoric ) Engineering ) Religion/Phi. 1 Other (Specity}
] Historic {3 Industsy lesaphy
{3 Agricultyre 3 inventian [ Science
{3 Architecture [ Londscape {7 Sculpture
O At Acrchitecture {3 Sacial/Human-
) Caommerce O Literature itarian
[ Communicotions 1 Militery ] Theater
[ Conservation [ Music [ Trensportation
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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r{ MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

i
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES ! LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CCORDINA rss_*“—'%
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY ) DEFINING THE CENTER POINT Gf A PRCPERTY ]
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES !
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITURE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW (-3 [ [] o ’ [ [} ] - Iy ’ »
NE -] ) L] -] ) »
SE (-] ] » (-3 ] -
oW o . . o ' = |
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
iAcreage Justification:
i
iIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROFERTIES OVERLAPFING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
(1. FORM PREPARED BY _
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens , Park Historian
ORGANIZATION CATE
M-NCPPC 1/25/73
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Silver Spring Md.
12.,|
State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)
Significance of this property is:
National State [ Local (7}
Signature
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P.G. #61-7
Dr. Charles Fox House

Prince George's County, MD.

Susan G. Pearl

April 1985

Northwest 3/4 elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






P.G. #61-7
Dr. Charles Fox House
Prince George's County, MD.
Susan G. Pearl
April 1985
North elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






P.G. #61-7
Dr. Charles Fox House
Prince George's County, MD.
Susan G. Pearl
April 1985
East elevation
Neg: MD. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.
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NAME Cosan swuse

LOCATION 473/ lowwse s b (Bsed 57 Jows) Becrsvncs Al ‘4)6_ 6/-7
FACADE N /

PHOTO TAKEN  //25/73 1. pwyee
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